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©July 17, 2017
TO: Whom it may Concern
FROM: Cory Beggs, Coordinating Chief Community Supervision Officer

RE: Letter of Support for Rhythm and Praise Charitable Fund and the proposed project “Urban
Family Public Affair”

| am the Coordinating Chief Community Supervision Officer for the Atlanta Judicial Circuit, Georgia
Department of Community Supervision. Our mission states “As an integral part of the criminal justice
system, we protect and serve all Georgia citizens through effective and efficient offender supervision in
our communities, while providing opportunities for successful outcomes.” Currently we supervise over
19,000 offender in Fulton County alone. Many of these indiv?duals need help with basic necessities and

skill building.

I am writing to express our support, as an agency, for the Rhythm and Praise Charitable Fund and the
proposed project "Urban Family Public Affair.” Coupling with local, faith-based organizations allows us to

have maximum impact on changing lives and families.

Thank you for approaching the Department of Community Supervision in sharing the opportunity to

participate in this Fall of 2017 event.

Please let me know if you have any questions at 706-618-6817.

Thank you,

Cory M. Beggs,

Coordinating Chief of the Atlanta Judicial Circuit, Department of Community Supervision

Equal Opportunity Employer




